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Bradley, Andrew

To: Taylor, Glenn

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Dear Glen,

I am now moving towards the Pre-Inquest Hearing on 14 August and have spent quite a considerable amount of time
in preparation so far.

I have spent 21hours 05 mins in preparation and meetings (mainly the former) and | had one journey to Portsmouth
solely onthis matter.

At £90.80 per hour my bilf is now £1961.82

How do you want me to deal with this - as a global figure at the end or in periodic bills?

Let me know and | will do the necessary.

Andrew









